



# Chidiebere Uzoho BSN, RN, FNP-DNP(s)

**Phone number:** 2407787983 **Email address:** Jerryuzoho@gmail.com



## Profile

Diligent Nurse professional with a demonstrated background of success in Adult/Pediatric Emergency, and Post Anesthesia Care. Experienced in post endoscopy, colonoscopy, orthopedic, bariatric, Vascular, Dental, pain management, ENT, Pediatrics, and OBGYN care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert clinical knowledge and abilities, clear verbal and written communication skills, and sound judgment.



## Work experience

- 03/2022 – 05/2022  
Washington, United States
- **Pre-up/ Post-up Nurse II**  
**George Washington University Hospital**
- 09/2021 – 03/2022  
Washington, United States
- **Pre-Up/ Post Op Nurse II**  
**MedStar Lafayette ASC**
- 04/2021 – 08/2021  
Washington, United States
- **Interventional Radiology / Moderate Sedation Nurse II**  
**Georgetown University Hospital**
- 01/2021 – 03/2021  
Lanham, United States
- **Emergency Room Nurse II**  
**Doctor's Community Hospital**
- 09/2020 – 12/2020  
Carroll Manor,  
United States
- **Vascular/ Moderate Sedation Nurse II**  
**Metropolitan Access Center**
- 05/2020 – 07/2020  
Baltimore, United States
- **Nurse Supervisor**  
**State of Maryland COVID Task Force Team**
- 08/2018 – 07/2020  
White Marsh, United States
- **Pre- Op, Post-Op Nurse II,**  
**SurgCenter Development**
- 08/2017 – 11/2019  
Takoma Park, United States
- **Emergency Room Nurse II**  
**Adventist Healthcare (WAH/WOMC)**



## Education

- 01/2020 – present  
Arlington, United States
- **Family Nurse Practitioner | Doctor of Nursing Practice**  
**Marymount University**
- 08/2014 – 04/2017  
Takoma Park, United States
- **Nursing | Bachelor of Science**  
**Washington Adventist University**
- 08/2011 – 04/2014  
Largo, United States
- **General Studies | Associates of Art**  
**Prince George's Community College**



## Skills

### LANGUAGES

English  
**Native**

Spanish  
**Limited**

### ELECTRONIC MEDICAL RECORD

Cerner Medetech Epic



## Awards

- 04/2017 ● **Leadership Award**  
Edyth T. James Department of Nursing, Washington Adventist University  
Peer Award from Senior Nursing Students
- 04/2015 ● **Most Outstanding Academic Achievement Student**  
Edyth T. James Department of Nursing , Washington Adventist University



## Certificates

- 03/2018 ● **Medical First Reicevers Operation Training**  
Johns Hopkins Nursing  
Certificate of Completion
- 07/2018 ● **UHC/AACN Nurse Residency Program**  
Adventist Healthcare  
Certificate of Completion



## Certificates

- 04/2022 ● **Advanced Cardiac Life Support**  
American Heart Association  
Exp 04/2024
- 04/2022 ● **Pediatric Advanced Life Support**  
American Heart Association  
Exp 04/2024
- 04/2022 ● **Basic Life Support**  
American Heart Association  
Exp 04/2024